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Government of Goa,
Office of the Commissioner
of Excise,
Panaji, Goa.
Date:16/03/2017
To,
The Head of Department,
Department of Management Studies,
Goa University, Taleigao Plateau,
Taleigao, Goa.
Sub.: Approvat of the Consultancy Project for Drafting of ‘Feni’
Policy.
Sir,
The project proposal submitted by your Institute as per the request of
i
l this Department, for taking up consultancy project for drafting of ‘Fenl’
Policy which was submitted to us vide your letter dated 02/09/2016 and
vide the subsequent presentation made by your Institute on 02/03/2017,
before the Evaluation Committee constituted by the Government for
evaluation and recommendation of the project proposals received by the ‘
Department has been approved by the Government as conveyed vide
| letter No.2/8/2013-Fin(R&C)/1903 dated 14/03/2017.
The broad deliverables expected from your Institution are as follows:
1) Undertaking the survey of all stakeholders (Coconut Feni &
Cashew Feni) and preparation of the database.

2) Preparation of a report for study of the Industry, problems,
behaviour, financials and expectations from the stakeholders, etc.

3) A draft Feni Policy, for development of Feni, incorporating the

abovesaid study.




As per your proposal you have quoted an amount of Rs.25,01,250/- for

the project deliverables and time period required to complete the project
is 6 months.

You are requested to submit a detailed break-up of the costing and
also intimate whether any advance payment would be required to be
made before the final submission of the project deliverables. You may

also submit a detailed time table of the project indicating the

commencement and end of the project.

Y ours(faithfully,
PR 'y

. -~
(Menino D’Souza)
Commissioner of Excise



